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Subject RE: Thank you so much for responding to our Information
Request

From Johnson Shena - Court Administrator <sjohnson@co.johnson.in.us>
To Rhonda Greene, Greene for Governor, Libertarian Party

<jrac@greeneforgovernor.com>
Date 2024-02-02 07:09

10.17.2023 CCAB JRAC Signed Approved Minutes.pdf(~271 KB)
2024 CCAB and JRAC Roster and Meeting Dates.pdf(~168 KB)

Please see attached documents responsive to your request and let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks,

Shena Johnson

-----Original Message-----
From: Rhonda Greene, Greene for Governor, Libertarian Party <jrac@greeneforgovernor.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 8:16 AM
To: Johnson Shena - Court Administrator <sjohnson@co.johnson.in.us>
Subject: Thank you so much for responding to our Information Request

Thank you so much for responding to our Information Request.

I know that your time is valuable.

The information that you provide - whether it be the actual meeting minutes, meeting information, meeting
links, or the denial to the information request - will be shown on
https://GreeneforGovernor.com/LegalBoardsLegalHearings.html.

If you have any concerns or questions, please email me here at JRAC@GreeneforGovernor.com.  

Yours,

Rhonda Greene

Greene for Governor

Libertarian Party

Please Don't Shoot My Dog
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